MAYOR LINDA GORTON ” LEXIN GTO N JENNIFER M. CAREY, P.E.

DIRECTOR
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Utban County Council
FROM: J LNV I~ | N/

Jennifer M. darey, PE., Directq_;;.--"l
Division of Environmental Services

DATE: March 19, 2024

SUBJECT: Agreement with Fayette County Public Schools, Frederick Douglass High School

Request
The purpose of this memorandum is to request Council approval of a Facility Usage Contract
between Fayette County Public Schools, Frederick Douglass High School (FDHS), and LFUCG

Division of Environmental Services.

Why are you requesting?

The Facility Usage Contract is for the purpose of using FDHS’s facilities to host Truck-a-Palooza on
June 8, 2024. Truck-a-Palooza is an annual event hosted by the Department of Envitonmental
Quality and Public Works to showcase the vatious trucks utilized within the Department. Unlike
previous yeats, Truck-a-Palooza cannot be hosted at the LFUCG Landfill Training Pad at 1631 Old

Frankfort Pike this year due to construction of the salt barn.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for FY24 is $536.80. No additional costs ate anticipated in future budget yeats.

Are the funds budgeted?
Yes, funds are budgeted in 1115-313201-3095-75101.

File Number: 0339-24

Director / Commissioner: Carey / Albright
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